
From:                                         Bernier, Kevin
Sent:                                           Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:58 AM
To:                                               Bernier, Kevin
Subject:                                     Fish passage inspection, May 26, 2011
 
Notes to file 2611/16:
 
Attendees were Kevin Bernier & Eric Linnell (HKLLC); Ben Rizzo, Brett Towler, Fred Seavey, & Kayla? (USF&WS); Skip Zink
(DMR); Donnie Dow (NOAA Fisheries)
 

1.       The need for an upstream fishway was discussed, and Ben encouraged HKLLC to begin design work for presentation to
the agencies. There appeared to be some disagreement amongst the agencies on the type of fish passage (lift vs.
fishway) that would be acceptable. Kevin agreed to begin the process of designing an upstream fishway, with the goal
of completing the engineering, design, and agency consultations before any biological triggers are met.

 
2.       Everybody was in agreement to delay the condition (balloon tag) study for smolts passing through the fishway until

next year due to the high water conditions (which have precluded this study in 2011 due to worker safety concerns).
The diversion planks on the tailrace apron should be re-installed and the debris should be removed from the fishway
before this study is conducted.
 

3.       The agencies requested that the fishway efficiency study be repeated in 2012 under lower (or no) spill conditions.
 

4.       The maintenance problems with the fish diversion boom were discussed, and there was agreement that HKLLC should
investigate installation of a Tuff Boom, similar to the one in use at Lockwood.
 

5.       Eric indicated that the upstream eel fishway had not yet been installed due to the high water. He is considering the
installation of a permanent system.

 
Kevin Bernier
Manager, Licensing & Compliance
New England Operations
Brookfield Renewable Power Inc.
1024 Central Street, Millinocket, ME  04462
T 207 723-4341 ext. 118  F 207 723-3948 C 207-951-5006
kevin.bernier@brookfieldpower.com
www.brookfieldpower.com
 

 
This  message,  including any attachments, may be privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person(s)  named above.  If  you are not the intended recipient
or  have received this  message in  error, please notify the sender immediately  by reply email and permanently delete the original  transmission from the sender,  including any attachments,
without making a copy. Thank you.

 
 
 

HK 8938Plaintiffs’ Exhibit 11

Case 1:11-cv-00035-GZS   Document 49-11    Filed 11/30/11   Page 1 of 1    PageID #: 306

mailto:julie.day@brookfieldpower.com
http://www.brookfieldpower.com/



